Zeeshan Tayyab

Assistant Manager Cyber Forensics

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: soc.engineer@nust.edu.pk

Contact: 9518449290

LinkedIn:



2010

About

Dr. Zeeshan Tayyab is working as Assistant Manager Cyber Forensics in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Zeeshan Tayyab has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Appreciation Letter

Excellent arrangement for Open House in SEECS.

MS in Information Security Riphah International Univeristy, Pakistan	2017 - 2021
BS in Electronics Sarhad University of Science & Information Technology, Peshawar , Pakistan	2008 - 2013
D.A,E in Electronics Punjab Board of Technical Education Lahore , Pakistan	2003 - 2006
Experience	
Assistant Manager Cyber Forensics University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Assistant Manager Cyber Forensics University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Cyber Forensics Expert University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2023
Assistant Manager Cloud Services University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2023
Security Operation Centre (SOC) Level-1 Engineer University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2022
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2018 - 2022
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2013 - 2018
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2010 - 2013
Technical Officer HUAWEI Technologies Islamabad, PAKISTAN, Huawei Office Saudi Pak Tower Islamabad	2008 - 2009
Awards	
Appreciation Letter Excellent arrangement for the convocation.	2012